To: Mr. Turgeon, Superintendent
Knox County R-I Board of Education

From: Nancy Goodwin
Federal Programs Coordinator/Curriculum Coordinator

RE: Administrator’s Report

Federal Programs

> We have had 8 referrals for special education services. Two students have been

tested and we are waiting on results, four have their testing scheduled and 2 in in
the data collection process.

> The October Tiered Monitoring for Title programs has been submitted. The

monitoring occurs every three years with submissions due in October, December
and February.

> We currently have 80 students with IEP’s enrolled in the districts in grades
preschool through 12t grade. We are serving 15 students through Speech
Intervening Services and 6 students on 504 plans.

Grants

> We have submitted a grant to the Office of Early Childhood to help offset some of
the costs of expanding out preschool programs.

> We are looking into a grant to provide hydroponic stations for elementary classes
to utilize.

Curriculum
» Monthly curriculum meetings, for teachers writing curriculum this year, continue to

be offered monthly. These meetings allow for collaboration among the staff and
support from the curriculum director in the writing process.

MOSIS/Core Dara

> All data has been submitted for the October MOSIS/Core Data Cycle.



